MILE STONES.

1814 —First house erected in St. George.

1832-—First divine service in St. George was conducted by
Rev. Wm. Proudfoot, father of Prof. Prondfoot, of
Knox College.

1834 —Organization of congregation by the Rev. Wm.
Proudfoot.

1834— First church built—cost $650.

1836--Rev Thos. Christie, of Flamboro, ministered to the
congregation at St. George.

1838 —Rev. James Roy became first pastor of St. George
Presbyterian church.

1845—0rganization of the first church in Brantford by Rev.
James Roy,

1860—Rev, Robt. Hume, M. A., ordained and inducted

1861- Nov. 17—A new brick church dedicated by the Rev.
Dr. Ormiston, of Hamilton,

1885—Rev. W. S. McTavish, B. D., was ordained and in
ducted.

18g6—Rev. . V. Ross, M. A., inducted.

1gos—Death of Rev, D, Y. Ross.

1906-—May 25-—Rev. ). H. Marshall, M. A., ordained and
inducted.

19o7—July 23—Laying of corner stone of new church by
Hon. Wm. Paterson, Minister of Customs, Ottawa.

19o8—Feb. g —Dedication and opening of new church by

Rev. W. S, McTavish, of Kingston,




